#### WILDFLOWER LGA MEETING MINUTES

March 12, 2020

The meeting was called to order by President Jill Marangoni at 1:00 PM.

Officers and Chairperson Present: Jill Marangoni, Mary Celentani, Josie Wheeler, Donna

Childress, Vickie Harris, Amy Thomison, and Sue DeFrancesco (Immediate Past Pres.)

## 1. Approval of Minutes:

The minutes from the February 13, 2020 meeting were approved.

# 2. Treasurer's Report - Donna Childress

Donna reported that the beginning balance was \$2,329. She collected \$50 for LGA dues, \$480 for Hole-in-one and Play Day dues and one disbursement for the polar bear tournament prizes. The current balance is \$2,878.

# 3. Hospitality Report:

No report at this time

#### 4. Playday Chair Report: - Vickie Harris

Vickie reminded everyone to use the sign-up sheets in the golf shop or call the pro shop at minimum 24 hours before the scheduled play day. She also encouraged everyone to enter their score card correctly. Assistance with score cards is available if needed.

## 5. Playday Kickoff and CTLG results: - Jill Marangoni

LGA Playday Kickoff - Jill reported there were 8 teams that participated. First place winners were Annette Romero, Renee Genre, Sue DeFrancesco and Melissa Griffin. Second place winners were Darla Beaty, Rachael Beaty, Julie Harlan and Cindy Lehey.

The First 2020 CTLG tournament was held at Hidden Falls on March 5th. Wildflower LGA participants were; Annette Romero, Renee Genre, Amy Thomison, Sue DeFrancesco and Jill Marangoni. Jill reported the golf as being great as well as the golf course. ABCD format was used. Annette Romero was 2nd gross over the field Amy Thomison was 2nd net.

The next CTLG tournament is scheduled for April 2nd in Georgetown. Jill reminded players to provide their names and other info to her at least a week in advance.

#### 6. Upcoming Events discussion:

Solheim Tournament on April 18th & 19th – Anne Wainwright reported that last year's tournament cost of \$40 included dinner and drinks for Friday night and golf on Saturday and Sunday. Each player received "Tee prizes" and breakfast tacos. The winning team was also awarded a prize. There will not be a band this year due to cost. This year's cost is not known yet but once it has been determined the LGA will be notified. There could be different variations of cost depending on whether a person attends dinner but does not play or vice versa. Anne reminded everyone to bring cash for a separate fee that will be

collected for "Day Money". This money is paid out each day to the teams with the most points, etc. Jackie Ralston and Darla Beaty will be this year's Captains. Anne Wainwright and Paula Wilson will be Co-Captains. There will be a signup sheet in the golf pro-shop soon. The teams are usually picked on Friday morning and announced at the dinner on Friday night prior to the tournament.

<u>Sadie Hawkins May 9th</u> – Sue De Francesco stated that most of us could probably find 2 men to play with, although some people may not like having 6 people going out to play together. It was suggested that after the Solheim tournament, it may be a good idea to solicit men for the Sadie Hawkins tournament. It was also suggested that we consider opening the tournament to men who are non-members in order to help facilitate completing a team. The format and cost will be comparable to last year.

Tuesday night scramble update – Judy Picot reported that in the past 2 years participation has been very low. She will consider continuing if she gets requests from members wanting to play.

#### 7. New Business:

#### Updates from Sam Wright:

In reference to Thursday and Saturday play day, Sam advised that a penalty may be charged to members who book golf reservations online and are "no shows" without cancelling 24 hours prior. The club is expected to begin implementing this feature in 2 weeks. However, the pro shop is willing to work with the LGA during the transition. Sam also suggested that players contact the golf pro shop 24 hours in advance to sign up for play days. This will assist the pro shop in advance pairing process. Sam noted that the sand traps are currently under repair. Therefore, a player can take relief from the bunker no closer than to the pin.

# 8. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 1:53 pm by Jill Marangoni. The next LGA meeting will be held on Thursday April 9<sup>th</sup> after play.

Minutes submitted by: Josie Wheeler

Approved by: Jill Marangoni